STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
BRUCE KING September 28, 1992 HOBE. NEW MEXICO 68501 1950
GOVERNOR (508) 393-6161

Conoco Inc.
10 Desta Drive, Suite 100 West
Midland, TX 79705

Attn: Bill Keathly

RE: Warren Unit Tubb Bty 1 Well #98
Unit A sec 28, T20S, R38E

Gentlemen:
We have this date assigned an allowable to the Tubb zone in the above-
referenced well. However, since this is a dually completed well

M;/ 2<;V' with the Blinebry zone you need to file a packer leakage test.
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Jerry Sext
Supervisor, District |
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P.S. You will also need to resubmit your application for multiple
completion for the Blinebry and Tubb since it was originally
approved for the Blinebry and Drinkard formations.
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